UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

October 7, 2003

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers
Executive Director for Operations
IRA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: DRAFT REGULATORY GUIDE DG-1129, “CRITERIA FOR
INDEPENDENCE OF ELECTRICAL SAFETY SYSTEMS”
(REVISION 3 TO REGULATORY GUIDE 1.75)

During the 506™ meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards,
October 1-4, 2003, the Committee considered the draft Regulatory Guide DG-1129, “Criteria
for Independence of Electrical Safety Systems,” and decided to review it after reconciliation of
public comments. The Committee agrees with the staff’s proposal to issue this Guide for
public comment.

Reference:

Memorandum dated October 1, 2003, from Michael E. Mayfield, RES, to John T. Larkins,
ACRS, Subject: Draft Regulatory Guide, DG-1129, “Criteria for Independence of Electrical
Safety Systems” (Revision 3 to Regulatory Guide 1.75).

CC: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
I. Schoenfeld, OEDO
A. Thadani, RES
J. Dyer, NRR
M. Mayfield, RES
S. K. Aggarwal, RES
J. Mitchell, RES



